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Miami-Dade County Department of Transportation and Public 
Works (DTPW) 

South Dade TOC – Industry Requests For Information (RFI)  
 

1. When will the project be advertised for procurement? 
The project advertisement (RTA) is scheduled for September 2023. Please check the 
website for periodic updates. 

 
2. How can I receive a copy of the Industry Meeting presentation? 

Click the link to “read the presentation” on the project website to download a pdf of the 
presentation. 

 
3. How can I receive the latest plans for the TOC? 

To make a public records request for the TOC project plans, send an email to the project 
team at SouthDadeTOC@miamidade.gov. Then complete the form and submit to MDT-
PRE@miamidade.gov.  

 
4. Can the Industry Meeting attendee list be sent to me? 

Yes. To request Industry Meeting documents, send an email to the project team at 
SouthDadeTOC@miamidade.gov. 
 

5. Is a technical proposal required as part of the bid package? 
No, a technical proposal is not required. All technical questions should be submitted to 
the project team at SouthDadeTOC@miamidade.gov. 
 

6. How can interested firms receive project documentation? 
Project documents will be provided with the Advertisement on the date released. They 
will be advertised for a period of no less than 30 days as per Florida Statute. 
 

7. Is the project being awarded based on lowest price or best value? 
The project will be awarded to the "lowest responsive and responsible bidder". 
 

8. When will geotechnical information be provided? 
Geotechnical information will be provided with the advertisement documents. 
 

9. Will a fire suppression design be provided in the bid package? 
Yes, fire suppression is part of the design of the facility and will be provided. Installation 
of fire suppression and acceptance by AHJ is the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 

10. What are the bid package's long-term service and maintenance requirements? 
None. The long-term service and maintenance scope is not part of this procurement. 
 

11. Is there a master email list for receiving information? 
No, all project updates are located on the project website. 
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12. Will the SDEFB Team provide responses to all RFIs to everyone or just respond to 

the specific   questions asked by each individual company? 
Prior to Advertisement, the project team will provide responses to each RFI individually 
and post responses on the project webpage. Once the is advertised, RFI responses will 
be shared with everyone and the Clerk of the Board. 
 

13. What is the schedule for contaminated soil removal? 
Contaminated soil will be removed and completed prior to Contractor NTP. 
 

14. Will the Groundwater Sampling Plan be provided as part of the drawings and 
specifications? 
Groundwater sampling will be completed by "Others" (not Contractor). 
 

15. What is Florida Power and Light’s schedule for completing their scope of work? 
FPL work will be completed prior to completion of Phase I. 
 

16. What is the contract limit line for FPL’s Scope? 
FPL scope is limited to electrical equipment (transformers, etc.) inside FPL vault room 
and feeders. 
 

17. Will Florida Power and Light’s (FPL) construction specifications be included in the 
bid package? 
Yes, FPL vault specifications will be provided as part of the bid package.  
 

18. What are the manufacturer and model details for DC Charging Cabinets? 
The current plan is to have DC charging cabinets (Heliox 180) furnished by MDC and 
installed by Contractor.  
 

19. What are the manufacturer and model details for the Pantographs? 
Pantograph Schunk SLS 201.102. 
 

20. How many pantographs are being powered from a single DC Charging cabinet? 2 
to 1? 3 to 1? 4 to 1? 
Each DC charging cabinet will be powering two (2) pantographs. 
 

21. Who is the Charge Management System Provider and what are the long-term 
service and maintenance requirements?  
Mobility House. There are no long-term service and maintenance requirements. That 
scope is not part of this contract. 

 
 
 
 
 


